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All public meetings and events sponsored or conducted by the County of Marin are held in accessible sites. 
Requests for accommodations may be made by calling (415) 473-4381 (Voice/TTY/CRS dial 711) or by e-mail at 
disabilityaccess@marincounty.org at least five work days in advance. Copies of documents are available in 
alternative formats, upon written request. 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

www.marincountyparks.org  Marin County Parks, 3501 Civic Center Dr, Suite 260, San Rafael, CA 94903 

 
DATE:  April 28, 2023 
TO:  Bolinas Lagoon Advisory Council 
FROM:  Samantha Haimovitch, Superintendent 
SUBJECT:  Agenda item #5:  Election of Officers 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Nominate and elect a Chair and Vice-Chair for the remainder of the 2022-2023 term. 

DISCUSSION 
In April of 2022 the Bolinas Lagoon Advisory Council nominated and elected Seadrift Association 
representative Kiren Niederberger and Stinson Beach representative Jeff Loomans to serve as Chair 
and Vice Chair respectively for a 2-year term. With Ms. Niederberger’s resignation from her position at 
Seadrift, there is a need to fill the BLAC Chair position for the remainder of the term, ending at the final 
meeting of 2023. If filling the Chair position necessitates nomination and election of a new Vice Chair, 
staff recommends that this be done at the same time. 


